From: Deal, Steven D.

To: Yu, Jessica S.; Seward, Deryl L.; Smith, Jason R.; Roberts, Teresa A.
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D.; Lucas, Scott E.; Johnson, Robert E.; Ward, Emily G.
Subject: RE: Purchase of Two (2) Three Wheel Sweepers From A&H

Date: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 10:06:55 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Fleet approves these 3 wheel sweepers, we would also like to be part of the pre-build utc

From: Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 3:37 PM

To: Seward, Deryl L. <DLSeward@columbus.gov>; Deal, Steven D. <SDDeal@columbus.gov>; Smith,
Jason R. <JRSmith@columbus.gov>; Roberts, Teresa A. <TARoberts@columbus.gov>

Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>;
Johnson, Robert E. <ROJohnson@columbus.gov>; Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: Purchase of Two (2) Three Wheel Sweepers From A&H

Hello,

The Division of Infrastructure Management is seeking approval to purchase two (2) Three Wheel
Mechanical Street Sweepers. The sweepers will be utilized for cleaning city streets in order to
maintain compliance with our M4 permit. These will be one for one turn-ins. The brass tags for the
turn-ins will be identified upon delivery of the new sweepers. 3 Wheel Mechanical Sweepers utilize
one motor to power the drivetrain and sweeping functions. Therefore, we are requesting diesel
motors to ensure adequate power and reliability for both functions. They are requesting the
sweepers be purchased on state contract.

According to their records, 24368 and 24650 will likely be the turn-ins for the two new sweepers.
They are both diesel.

Their 3 wheel fleet currently consists of 100 percent diesel motors. The reasoning for that was an
increased cost per unit of over $100,000 per sweeper in order to convert them to CNG. In addition,
the configuration of the 3 wheel sweepers made them top heavy and harder to maneuver with the
added CNG tank.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thank you,

JessicaY
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Direct: 614-645-2140
J]SYu@columbus.gov

From: Wentzel, Steve J.

Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 3:07 PM

To: Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov>; VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Lossick,
Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>; Johnson, Robert E. <ROJohnson@columbus.gov>

Cc: Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>; Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Purchase of Two (2) Three Wheel Sweepers From A&H

Jessica,

Thanks. Let’s make sure we included these items when we submit the request to Fleet. | approve of
the purchase.

Thanks!

Steve

From: Yu, Jessica S.

Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 3:03 PM

To: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>;
Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>; Johnson, Robert E. <ROJohnson@columbus.gov>
Cc: Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>; Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>

Subject: RE: Purchase of Two (2) Three Wheel Sweepers From A&H

Steve/Lela,
| touched base with Bob and he advised the following —

According to our records, 24368 and 24650 will be the turn-ins for the two new sweepers. They are
both diesel.

Our 3 wheel fleet currently consists of 100 percent diesel motors. | believe the reasoning for that
was an increased cost per unit of over $100,000 per sweeper in order to convert them to CNG. In
addition, the configuration of the 3 wheel sweepers made them top heavy and harder to maneuver
with the added CNG tank.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thank you,

Jessica Yu
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THE CITY OF

Direct: 614-645-2140
[SYu@columbus.gov

From: VanHorn, Lela D.

Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 12:23 PM

To: Wentzel, Steve J. <S/Wentzel@Columbus.gov>; Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov>; Lossick,
Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>; Johnson, Robert E. <ROJohnson@columbus.gov>

Cc: Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>; Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Purchase of Two (2) Three Wheel Sweepers From A&H

Bob,

What is the breakdown of diesel/CNG sweeper units of this type? Do you know which units will
likely be turned in and are those CNG or diesel?

Thanks,

FISCAL MANAGER

www.columbus.gov

From: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 12:09 PM

To: Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov>; Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Johnson, Robert E.
<ROJohnson@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>; Ward, Emily G.

<EGWard@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Purchase of Two (2) Three Wheel Sweepers From A&H

| guess the question is the ones we are turning in are they diesel or cng?

From: Yu, Jessica S.

Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 12:05 PM

To: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>; Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Johnson, Robert E.
<ROJohnson@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>; Ward, Emily G.

<EGWard@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Purchase of Two (2) Three Wheel Sweepers From A&H
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Yes, these look like they’re a one for one turn in. Brass tags TBD at time of delivery.

Jessica Yu

THE CITY OF

Direct: 614-645-2140
[SYu@columbus.gov

From: Wentzel, Steve J.

Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 12:03 PM

To: Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov>; Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Johnson, Robert E.
<ROJohnson@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>; Ward, Emily G.
<EGWard@columbus.gov>

Subject: RE: Purchase of Two (2) Three Wheel Sweepers From A&H

Are these replacing existing diesel sweepers?

Steven J. Wentzel
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

From: Yu, Jessica S.

Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 9:38 AM

To: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>; Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Johnson, Robert E.
<ROJohnson@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>; Ward, Emily G.

<EGWard@columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: Purchase of Two (2) Three Wheel Sweepers From A&H

Good morning,

The Division of Infrastructure Management is seeking approval to purchase two (2) Three Wheel
Mechanical Street Sweepers. The sweepers will be utilized for cleaning city streets in order to
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maintain compliance with our M4 permit. These will be one for one turn-ins. The brass tags for the
turn-ins will be identified upon delivery of the new sweepers. 3 Wheel Mechanical Sweepers utilize
one motor to power the drivetrain and sweeping functions. Therefore, we are requesting diesel
motors to ensure adequate power and reliability for both functions. They are requesting the
sweepers be purchased on state contract.

Thank you,

JessicaY

THE CITY OF

COLUMBUS

Direct: 614-645-2140
]SYu@columbus.gov

From: Johnson, Robert E.

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 3:45 PM

To: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Hall, R. Matthew <RMHall@columbus.gov>
Cc: Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>; Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov>

Subject: Purchase of Two (2) Three Wheel Sweepers From A&H

Lela,

Infrastructure Management, Division of Street Maintenance is seeking Director approval to purchase
two (2) Three Wheel Mechanical Street Sweepers. The sweepers will be utilized for cleaning city
streets in order to maintain compliance with our M4 permit. These will be one for one turn-ins. The
brass tags for the turn-ins will be identified upon delivery of the new sweepers. 3 Wheel Mechanical
Sweepers utilize one motor to power the drivetrain and sweeping functions. Therefore, we are
requesting diesel motors to ensure adequate power and reliability for both functions. We are
requesting the sweepers be purchased on state contract.

Please let me know if you need any other information.

Bob Johnson

Assistant Manager
Division of Infrastructure Management

1881 East 251" Avenue, Columbus OH 43219
Office (614) 645-3233
Cell (614) 769-0037
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